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To All Financial Aid Directors at Institutions of Higher Education in the State of

Dannel P. Malloy Maine

Chancellor

Pursuant to State of Maine Department of Education Rule 05-071, Chapter 145,

Procedures for Establishing and for Student Participation in the Maine

Opportunity Program, the University of Maine System is required to publish and

University of Maine  disseminate annually the average, in-state, tuition and mandatory fees based on
at Augusta  full-time enrollment.

The University of Maine

University of Maine For academic year 2024-2025, the University of Maine System average, in-state,
atFarmington  tyition and mandatory fees based on full-time enrollment is $10,632.
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Sincerely,

Dannel P. Malloy
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